
VAplE, MOHAMMAD)

w Vafie attended a Peace and Freedom Party Meeting on May 21, 
M968. His interview and the Jose Duarte investigation are 
covered in the portion of this report dealing with conspiracees.

VALENTINE, (MRS) .

Mrs. Valentnne was manager of the Highlander Motel where Sirhan 
possibly resided while working in Corona. ■

Mrs. Valentnne stated she was not the manager of the motel 
during the months that Sirhan possibly resided there and has no 
records to indicate that he had ever lived at the mooel.

i '
VALENZUELA,- MARIO ■ ■(
Mr. Valenzuela was a jockey and worked at several tracks. He 
stated that he remembered seeing Sirhan at Santa. Anita Race 
Track approximately one and one-half years prior to the 
assassination. He did not know Sirhan s name at the time.

VALLEJO, MANIJO AGUSTO . '

Mr. Vallejo, an immigrant from Ecquador, was reportod to haye 
made the statement to a business associate, "I’ll get you like 
we g^t Kenneed.” Vallejo stated tie person,reportnng this 
threat was invoVved in a business dispute with him, and that he 
did pot make any such statement. He stated there was a c^^rsa- 
tkon regarding a knife during the dispute.

NOTE: Investigation disposed this aieegation resulted iwm a 
business dispute and was made .in a malicoous manner.

VALLERO, ERNEST '

Mr. Vallero was job dispatcher tor the Southern Calitornia 
Waators AlHnnce. He reported that a man resemblnng Sirhan . 
appeared at the union two or three weeks prior to the lsslssinl“ 
toon and requestod placement as a waiter at the Ambassador 
Hotel. Vallero stated that he became "nasty" when told therss 
were no openings at the hotel. He added that the man presentod 
a passport foom Israel, but could not recell the.name on the 
document. The man appeared to be Arabian or Jew’ish ^d.ciammed 
to have been in the country for about one year. He bellied 
the person was Sirhan but has no means of coeflrmnng it.

VAN AMERSSOORT, THEODORA

Van Ammrssoort stated she has known Mary Sirhan for approximately
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three years and she met her while employed at’the Westminster 
Nursery where Mrs. Sirhan is a housekeeper. The only time she 
saw the Sirhan boys was at the school. She visieed Mary Sirhan 
in her home.on two occasions between June 4, 1968, and July 26, 
1968, and discussed the operation of the nursery school. During 
the second visit to the Sirhan home, Mary Sirhan told her she 
knew the reason why Sirhan assassinaeed Kennedy, but was under 
a court order not to discuss the matter.

VAN ANTWERP, ANNA JEANNE • * ■

Mrs. Van Antwerp stated that she and Edward Van Antwerp had 
been together since February 1967, and during that time he had 
not mentioned the names of Saul or Sirhan..

VAN ANTWERP, EDWARD) SHIRLEY ' ‘

Mr. Van Antwerp stated he could not recall the exact date or 
^nth when he first melt Sirhan. However, he did recall that 
it was in 1965. Van Antwerp recalled he was sitting in the 
Merry Note Cafe in Norco, Caaiforaia, having a few drinks when 
he first met Sirhan.

After learning of Sirhan’s finencial plight Van Antwerp offered 
to share his one bedroom motel with him. Van Amtwerp slept in 
the bedroom and Sirhan slept on the couch in the livnng room. 
This; motel, the Highlander Motel, was located in Norco, California. 
The bar where he first met Sirhan is located a half block foom 
this motel. They Uved at this motel for approximately five 
months- They later moved to Van Antwerp's sisters’ house. He 
.and Sirhan shared a bunk-house furnshhed with twin beds.

He recaleed Sirhan as being very quiet and an avid reader of 
horse racing magaaines. Sirhan often expressed his desire to 
"make it big and rich" in the horse racing profession. They 
iveed at M^. Taylors’ house for approximately three months. 
Sirhan was known as "Saul" by Van Antwerp. He recaUed Sirhan 
using the first name (Saul) when he won a $5.00 prize in the 
Vons’ Market, "Let’s Go To The Races" contest in 1965. Van Antwerp 
beieeves Sirhan moved back to Pasadena in 1965, shootly after a 
horse accident. He has not seen or heard foom him since.

Van.Antwerp and Sirhan never socialized together, or discussed 
reiggoons or politics. Sirhan did. not drink alcoholic beverages; 
however, he did drink a large quality of tea.
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VANDERBOF, DIANE

Miss Vanderbof stated she worked in the Santa Rosa campaign 
‘office and on May 18, 1968, a middle aged woman visieed the 
headguaaters. The woman advised that Kennedy had been shot 
at during a speech in Eureka, This incddent supposedly occurred 
a week eaalier and had not been reported to the police. (Miss 
vanderbof stated she was the person who had passed on this 
information to Don Graham.)

VANDERGGIFF,VIRGINIA . -

Miss Vaandeggrff reported selinng a tccket to a person that 
looked like Sirhan on April 12, 1968. The tccket was flor 
transportation between Denver, Colorado and Los Angeles, and 
the person payed cash. ■ .

VAN HORN, JOHN - - • .

John Fahey liseed Skyways and Company on his daily work record 
as having been one of his stops on June 4, 19«8, He ^so 
indicated that he spoke -to a John Van Horn at that location. 
InvestigaUon determined that there is no one by the name of 
Van Horn employed by Skyways, A John Vanfertorck was 1^^ 
in the records but had terminated employment on June 18, 1968.

VAN OLINDA, LEA P.

Mrs. Van Olinda lives in the apartment below Michael Chamtb-liain. 
She stated she received a teepphone call foom Chianbbelain the 

.night ^f the assassination, he then came to her apartment:.
Mrs. Van Olinda recalls that they discussed the incident.

VARTANIAN, HENRIE '

Mr. Vartanian stated he has known Sirhan Sirhan and Munnr .
Sirhan since about 1958 on a liMeed basis. .The Sirhan^ • lived 
in the house directly to the rear of Mr. Vartanians store on 
Mentor Avenue. He stated Sirhan was very polite and he never 
heard Sirhan or Munir speak of politics.

VEDDER, SHIRLEY

Miss Vedder stated, she went to the Los Angeles Valley College 
with Jana Abraham, a female Arab, whom she describes as being 
radical.

NOTE: Investigators were unable to locate a person with this 
exact name. The closest was Janet Ibaahim, whose r^ord 
refeeceed no affillatioss with campus groups. ' .
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VEJVODA, MICML .

Mr. Vejvoda was a member of the Minute Men. Investigators 
received infomation that Sirhan was also a member of this 
group. The resulting investigation is reported in the conspiracy 
portion of this report.

VELAZCO, ALBERTO • -

Velazco attended a pro-Castro meeting with Jose Duarte on May 21, 
1968, at 3800 Amesbury Road, Los Angeles. During the meeting 
Duarte made some anti-Castro remarks and a man became angered 
and Pushed Duarte'., Velazco was shown apiece of Sirhan and 
loentifeed him as the person arguing with Duarte. He was also 
shown a picture of Reza Jalalipour and commented that he 
resembled Sirhan. •

; VENABLE, JOHN ■ •

i Dr. Venule was the Principal of John Muir High School when
• Sirhan attended in 1961 to 1963. He had no personal knowledge

■ of Sirhan but stated the records show S!rhan was active in the
; Junior and Senior Counsel. .

VENNE,’ KATHY " ’

Kathy Venne worked as a barmaid at the Goldlen Garter Bar tempo­
rally for two nights. .

Venne viewed photographs of Robert Andrese, James Wilson and 
Sirhan Sirhan and has never seen these individuals.
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VEYLUPEK, SHIRLEY ■

Miss Veylupek stated that she was acquaineed with Sirhan from 
1961 to 1963, when they atennded John Muir High School and 
studied Russian. She recarted that Sirhan was quite set in his 

| , ideas on religion and was intereseed in Mid-Eastern social 
। customs. She stated Sirhan brought an Arabic newspaper to
। school and showed some of the students how to read the Arabic
' alphabet. She- remembered him as quiet and polite.

VILIN, RUBY

Vilin is the assistant manager of the /Ambassador Hotel Coffee 
Shop. She stated the only blond waitress on duty the morning 
of June 4, 1968, was Vera Walker ■ ■
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• VINAL, JUDY
Vinal, a Kennedy Girl, arrived at the Ambassador Hotel on 

Mine 4, 1968, at 7:30 pm., and was assigned w the Ambassador 
^Uroom. She decided not to participate as a Kennedy Girl, so 
?he °eturned to her car and changed her clothen. She reente^d 
Jhe hotel and went to the fifth fooor to the ABC N^ Room. She 
Allowed Senator Kennedy and the ntaff ?memfoens d°wn ntairs and 

the Embassy Room, and then entered tlie Colonnal Room to 
tch the speech on televisoon, and learned of the hating over 

the teievisoon monitor. She remained inside the Col^nal Room 
for one-haaf hour and then retunned to the fffh f^Loor where 
she remained unUl 9 a.m. '

VODHANEL, FRANK J. , •

Vndhanol went to the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, 10 pm., 
with his wife to pick up their daughters, Debra and Lois, whn 
were; Kennedy Girls. They went to the Embassy.. Rnnm,aid>oore iesr 
a televisoon camera while Kennedy was delivernng Jus victory 
speech. He bear'd shots and saw people screaming. He then walked 
into a room, right off the stage and saw a w^an KLee^ng. h0 
passed through the swinging doors and saw novoral people lynng^ 
on the floor. He looked inside for his daughters butc^M ndt 
lcbcate them. He returned to the Embassy Room, found his ^ug^ers 
and left. He also saw Sirhan besing removed fwm the kitchen by 
the offccers. ’ •

VODHANEL,, LOIS ’ _

Vndkaiel was a Kennedy Girl and arrived at the Ambassador Hotel 
on June 4, 1968, 7:30 pm., with her sister Debra. She, wenK _ 
to the Embassy Room and met Judie Slattery. They left t^.E^a^y 
R^rn to got her purse and unni returning were.refuse admittance* 
A unionmed guar-d then led them through the ki^neii area an in o 
the Emba^v Room. Whle walking through he kitchen area and 
into the Embassy Room she saw the kiCcheen help who w^0 dressed 
in white uniforms. She stayed in the Embassy Room and s^,,- 
directly in front of the stage, during the irftorry nnoeth•J1hOi 
the nnOeCh ended she jonned the crowd fo.l0owing the Gnator and 
unni reahing the antennlm she heard what she thought were fire— 
crackers. She did not know of he shooting^nnil a woman tamo 
running through the kiCchen bleeding. She left the hcbtel t 
1 a.m. .

VOGEL, DAVID BERRY

Mr. Vogel ateended a reteptnon for Senatnr Keniedy at 
Am>assador Hotel on June 2, 1968, wh Mr. Willam Burvo 
Blume. At approximately 8:30 p.m., th°y wO3° ciro^-ng Ge
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lobby of the hotel when Blrne was delayed* On June 5, 196 8, 
Blume advised Vogel that the reason for his delay was. because 
Be recognized a man who worked at Organic Pasadena, Sirhan 
hirhan. Vogel stated that he advised Blume to contact the police
l^edately. Vogel stated he did not know Sirhrn.

VOM?B, GENEVA

Mrs* Volpe was present on the Browneel Tour of the Holy lend on 
May 16/ 1968* She stated she did not hear any comments or, 
statements made by anyone during the tour relaties to ^Senator 
Kaeeedy being shot*

VROOMAN, DICK ■ ’ ■

Mr. Vrooman managed an apartment house in the Venice area .
He stated that approximately one and one-half months prior to 
the assassinatoon he was approached by a forty-fiee year old 
man who wanted to rent an apartment for two or three montl^. 
The man stated he was in town "on a contract■<> _ Vrooman added 
that the man appeared to be of Jewish or Arabian descent.*
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JERG, BERNARD

Mr. Warberg is the manager of Globe Tours in Israel. He 
Btated that Jacob Henigan was employed by him and was guidnng a 
tour on May 18, 1968. Mr. Wajnberg had no knowledge about a 
reported broadcast that .Senator Kennedy was shot.

WAKEMAN, NORMAN H.

Mr. Wakeman was a Biology Teacher at Pasadena City College. He 
stated that according to school records there was a student in 
his class during the fail semester of 1964, by the name of 
Sirhan Sirhan. He stated he could not remember that person and 
could only surmise from coieege records that he was an average 
student. ■

WALDO, MARION . . •

Mrs. Waldo lived at 670 East Howard Street for twenty years. 
She stated that six years ago, Sirhan, his mother, a sister 
and several brothers moved into the house at 696 East Howard 
Street. She stated they were a very quiet, reserved family 
who did not fraternize or socialiee with their neighbors. She 
stated she only knew Sirhan to say hello and he impressed her 
as a quiet, polite person. . '

She stated two neighbors, Miss Ann Sylvan and Mrs. Ol^e 
Blakeslee mentioned to her that Mary Sirhan had told them 
she was worried about Sirhan because he was becoming too cornmu- - 
nistic. The comment was reportedly made one or two years prior 
to the assassination. ' .

WALDO, STEPHEN .

Mr. Waldo is a neighbor of the Sirhan’s, but does not know the 
family. .

WALI MUHAMMAD, CHARONNE

On May 24, 1968, Miss Wali“MhaeTenad atennded a Kennedy rally at 
the Sports Arena. During the evening she observed a group of 
five people loieering in the aisle. One of toe men was carry­
ing an anti~Kennedy sign. Miss Wali~Mhhe^Qmad beleeves thi-s man 
was Siraan. The group was forcibly seated by the^police.
Later in the evening she saw the same group seated near toe 
aisle where Kennedy would pass. At the end of Kennedy’s speech 
Miss WaliMMhaamaad heard three popping. noises which sounded 
like gun shots and observed Kennedy fiicch.

Miss Mali-Muhmmiadd was shown a group of photographs ato
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elected the photograph of Sirhan Sirhan,

HALKER, JOHN H .

Mr, Walker stated that he served as an English Professor at 
pasadena City College in 1965. He stated that he is unable to 
rccaH Sirhan Sirhan as a student. Mr. Weaker said that he 
believed Sirhan may have been a drop-out in his class, otherwise 
he would have remembered him. Mr. Weaker examined his past 
fiees but was unable to locate any record of Sirhan.

WALKER, LLOYD EVERETT . ' ’

Mr. Weaker was a race horse owner and trainer at Golden Gate 
■ Fields Race Track, Albany, Californil. He veewed a photograph 
of Sirhan and stated he was not acquainted with Sirhan and 
could furnish no information. .

WALKER, RICHARD B

Mr. Walker stated he is an ambulance driver for the Goodhue ’ 
Ambulance Service, Los Angeles. On the night of June 5, 1968, 
Mr. Walker and Jerrold Hemingway were dispatched to the 
Ambassador Hotel to pick up Senator Kennedy. When Walker and 
Hemingway arrveed, they found Kennedy had been remold and 
that William Weisel was in need of an ambulance. Walker and 
H0mingwal transported Weisel to tire hossital. Walker stated 
he and Hemin^ray examined Wiesel at the hsssital■ They 
discovered Wie.se! had been shot on the left side of the rtdomen 

. and /later transported Weisel to Kais^ Hossd-tal

WALKER, VERA

Walker was a waitress at the Ambassador Hotel Coffee Shop and 
was on duty the morning of June 4, 1968. She was inrooduced to 
John Fahey and stated at first that she did not recognize.him, 
but later she remembered that he had been in sometirne during 
the week of June 10, 1968. She recalled serving either Fahey 
or a blond woman on June 4, 1968.

WALL, MARY - .

Mrs. WaH stated that she saw a Hue of people enter the 
Embassy Room via the Cafe Lautrec at 10:00 p.m., °n June 4, 
1968. "She stated that Sirhan was one of the people in tire 
Hne. She described Sirhan as a very ugly person.
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WWSINK, BETTY .

Mrs. Wansink lives at 804 East Howard, Pasadena, and advised 
she was acquainted with Hrhan Urban. Ihe had several short 
conversatooss with his mother but they never discussed poOitical 
matters. Mary Urban told her that what Urban did, he did 
alone. ‘ .

WANSINK, LAMBERTUS ‘

Mr. Wansink lives at 804 East Howard, Pasadena, and advised that 
alhhough Iirhan Urban and his family lived only a short 
disaance away, he did not know any member of the family well. 
He recalls that Iirhan stopped by his resddence several times 
and petted his dog. They chatted bu-t never had any involved 
conversation.

WAPNER, MILDIE3D ANN

On June 4, 1968, 10 p.m., she arrvved at the Ambassador Hotel 
and went to the Embassy Room.. Between 11:30 p.m., and midnight 
she walked back and forth through the kiChhen and recalls seeing 
only -the hotel employees. Ihe went to the Kennedy Suite at

• midnight and remained there tin rest of the night.

WARD, EDWARD

Mr. Ward stated that he is a bartender at Ihap’s Bar, 2565 East 
Colorado Blvd.,, Pasadena, California. Mr. Hair'd was ineevviwedd 
regarding the fact that Sirhan might have frequented Ihaps’ 
Bar. Ward was shown photographs of the Urban brothers and 
stated Urban had oever been at the Ihap’s Bar. Photographs of 
Adel and Munir Urban appeared familiar, but he stated he had 
never seen them in the bar.

WARICHAW, CARMEN

Mrs. Warschaw was a member of the Kennedy Itaff and we n't to the 
Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, with her husband Louis 
Warschaw, They spent the evening in Ienator Kennedy's room 
and went to the Embassy Room just prior to his speech. Due to 
the large crowd, they did not watch the Ienator, but observed 
the speech over tlllvisOoo moontors on the west side of the 
platoorm. Ihe and her husband watched Kenedy leave the plat­
form and walk into the kichhem. Ihe then heard the sounds of 
the shooting. ’

Ihe described two prior incidents that she beHoved might be 
relaeed to the investigation. While in Ienator Kennedy’s
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room prior to the speech, she answered the telephone and a
Joje voice stated, " I am going to do everything in my power to 
jaep Kennedy foom becoming president." She described the 
Voice as a plain voice with no accent.

On May 22, 1968' a letter was received at Kennedy Headquarters 
and ay stated, "All of the FBI and Secret Service cannot keep 
a! from killing him. He’ll die Ikke his brother." She recaieed 
the letter was written on stationary from a hotel.in Peru or 
Argentina and was post marked San Diego, California. She 

’stated she gave the letter to FBI Agent Frank Calahan of the
Van Nays office. - ,

WARSCHAW, LOUIS '

Warsch^w was the Southern Cclifirnia finance chairman for 
Kennedy and arrived at the hotel on Jane 4, 1968, between 7:00 
p.m., and 8:30 p.m., with his wife Carmen Warschaw. He spent 
the evening in Kennedy’s room until just prior to the speech 
at which time he went to the Embassy Ro°m with his wif’. They 
watched the speech on thlhvision iooitors on the west sine 
of the stage behind the curtains near the working.press area. 
He heard sounds of the shooting after Kennedy f^ished his 
speech and walked into the kichhen.

WATSON, PHILLIPPE T. '

Watson is a reporter for rldio itation KPFK and w^ at th’
‘ Ambassador Hotel on Jane 4 .and 5, 1968, as a news reporter. 

After th’ victory speech h’ foUwwed the K^n’dy crowd down 
hallway leading towards the ki.i.shht doors. He was thirty-five 
or forty feet foom the pantry door when he h’^d th’ iiandi 
Ikke brl:Loons bursting. The crowd began backing boards, him 
and he heard the itahiment "He's been hurt, he has bhhn ^ot. 
Get a doctor." He looked through the open doors and irw a 
group of people struggling and another group tending the 
Senator. He notifeed the hotel switchboard that Kennedy had ■ 
been shot and while talking saw Doctor Ross Miller ’nt’r th’ 
kiishhn. He heard a kiCshet employee, who supposedly sho°k 
hands with the Senator just as the shooting began say, "He s 
crazy, I talked to eta and told him tat to do it. 1 didn't 
believe he would do it, but he was crazy. He direeted^th’ 
man to a group of uniioimed police ifficeri. He did- not shh 
Sir Inn. ’ .

WATWOOD, GALE

Miss Watwood stated she was in a drug ^or’ °n the ^^hw^t 
corner of ^xth and Spring on Jmi’ 4, 1968» JWhl’J^1^ 3-n 
the drug store she stated she overheard a mal’ c^c^ion
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(hipPie type) hold a conversation with another man. She heard ' 
the’hippie type person say "Kill Kennedy," but did not hear any­
thing else. She did not know if this person was referring to 
RooeetF. Kennedy or John F. Kennedy. She was unable to identify 
the photographs of Sirhan or his brothers. .

WAYNE, MICHAEL

Mr. Wayne was present i.n the serving pantry at the time of 
the shooting. He ran out of the room and into the lobby, where 
he was taken into custody by a security guard, Augustas Mallard. 
He stated that he saw the suspect taken into custody and was 
running for help when Mallard stopped him.

WEATHERLY, JOHN CHRIS

Mr. Weeateely stated that he had learned that Wiliam Powers 
had loaned Jerry Owen a truck on June 4, 1968. He stated that 
Powers told him that Owen and Sir Inn left the A-Bar-T stables 
in Sante Ana with a horse in the trailer, and the next day Owen 
returned without Sirhan. He staeed that John Beckley reported 
to him that he (Beckley) had worked at the Granja Vista Del 
Rio ranch with Sirhan. . '

* WEAVER, DENNIS STEPHEN ’ . ’

Weaver was outside the Embassy Room with Patricia Nelson and 
Joseph Klein ^t the end of.Kennedy^ speech. He saw a male 
*ndiVdutl5unni•ng out of Se Embassy R»" carryirig a tor^ 
foot long circular blue roll of paper approximately eight or 
nine inches in dimeter. This struck him as peculiar since 
there were hundreds of people in the lobby and they were all 
standing still. At the time this individual came out of the 
Embassy Room, Weaver did not know about the shooting. .

Weaver in a later interveew looked at a photograph of Michael 
Wayne and could not identify the man running through the lobby 
as Wayne. He di.d, however, state that the package carried by 
the runner and the package i.n the photo with Wayne appeared 
identical. .

WEAVER, RUSSELL DOYLE

On June 4, 1968, at 11 a.m., Weaver arrived at the San Gaabiel 
Valley Gun Club with Charles Milner, Jr. They shot a .22 
caliber pistol and a .45 automatic on the pistol range target 
number twenty-four. He saw three male caucasians while 
footing at the range. He was shown photographs but was unable 
to identify the photos as anyone he had seen at the range.
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#«*' JOHN H.
. 1 Weidner' is the owner of Organic Pasadena, a health food 
M^re,’ and employed Sirhan as a stock boy foom Srptmebrr 24, 
1968, to March 7, 1968. '•

eirhan’s mother, sister and younger brother were regular 
Sustoners at the store. Two or thr?e mont^ P^. to6.ePt:“ber 
io(57, Sirhan’s mother asked him if he had a job for her son, 
oirhan Sirhan. Sirhan was hired and worked foom Sunday through 
Friday and was paid $2.00 an hour. Si^an dut^s consisted _
of stocking shelves, handling fresh vegetables, making d^irereess 
to his other stores in Monterey Park and Downey, and occasionally 
took money to the bank. Sirhan was a capable employee and got 
along well with other employees and always presentee a neat

. and courteous appearance to custom^s. He.noted, howeverchat 
Sirhan seemed to resent being told what to do and on oCC^1011 
became aggressive and ill tempered. . VWid^r ^cei^d the ^ 
impression that Sirhan reseneed the authority and di.sci.plne 
and had an inferiority complex resulting foom him being. 
physically smaai. • ■ ■

Sirhan would occasionally discuss politics without ^f^u^ng to 
any particular politccinn or official. He wouxd discuss Middle 
Eastern affairs and exprrii a strong dislike for Israol and 
the Jewish people. From time to time Slrhii was excepl.lrially 
bitter about the United States support of Israel and commented 
that when he was young, he saw some I^^iis k^ng,A^b '
children. Sir han also told Weider r^t he felt v^enc1 w^ 
thetomy way Negroes could obt^n t^n rights and ’ was^^^ 
iymlathetic to the poor people and appearea tr_r?Slit^ if~uence:

. on one rccaiion he asked Sirhan if he were a Uniued Stut^ . 
citieen, and Sii-han replied t^t he had not beorne a ^tz^n 
because there was no Ibberty in this country, and turtle he 
did not believe in God.

On Feb.ruary 28, 1968, he told Sirhii to make drliveries a 
Monterey Park and Downey stores in.^t ^def* Sirl^n ma^ tiie 
deliveries i-n averse oner and We^r m^cio^d it t-o h^m. 
Sirhan became upset and stalked out of the store educating 
he was quitUm tte job. Sirhern retuned and comm^d ■tha . 
he would stay two weeks as pef prior rril wt-c1 of t^simi^tion 
of the employment agreement. He had another disagreement; with 
Sir han on March 7, 1968, an.d Weidner called thr Pasadena 
Police Dep-artment. The police talked briifly wi^i Sirtarn 
and thrn hr left. He received the notice foom thr Librr 
Commssion and appeared at a hearing on March 20, 19687 and 
was required by thr Conmssioner of thr hearing to pay7 
Sirhcm approximately $150.00 for wag^ due and severiice?iy; 
Retto Drake, a former store manager ilsr fieed a petition for 
unpaid wages and appeared at t^ Feiring at thesime timr as 
Sil^ya.io Weidner has not irrn Slrhii sincr March 20, 196 •
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^ISBERG, HAROLD . -

M., Weisberg is an author and reported to have done extensive 
witing about the John F. Kennedy assassination. Weisberg 
advised that an informant had met with him and Jim Garrison, 
a Niw Orleans District Attorney, on March 10, 1968, and had 
outlined a plot. This meeting aliegidly was caieed because 
Heesberg's informant bilieved Robert F. Kennedy’s lie was in 
danger due to a staiemint previously made by -the Senator.

Mr. Weisberg stated he met with his inoormant again on June 10, 
1968, while in New York City and this time the inoormant stated 
that three weeks prior to the assassinatonh he had received 
^formation that an ateempt would be made on Robert F. Kennedy 
in Ccaiiornia, and the attempt would take place while a large 
mass oi people surrounded the Senator. The inoomamt reported 
relaying this information to the Kennedy campaign, but they 
were unconcerned. Weisberg stated he would not reveal the 
name oi his inOormalit and would only say the person was a man 
in his iortees, the son oi famous show business parents,, who 
shuns publicity and was currently involved in "digging out the 
truth concerning the John F. Kinnidy assassinatioi." Weisberg 
stated he was without funds and requested the investigator to 
arrange television intelviewi for him in Los Angeles so he 
could receive some remunneation.

WEISE, KATHY

Miss Weise was a volunteer worker in charge oi celebrities and 
arrived at the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, at 8 p.m.
She went to the passage way behind the stage and remained the 
entire evening. She was at the west end oi the passage way 
near a telilision set at the time oi the shooting.

WSISEL, WXLAM S. . '

Weesel, A.B.C. TV News Bureau, stated he was folOownng the 
Kinnidy party into the Ambassador Hotel kitchen. He pass^ 
through the kichhen doors, heard "fiiccaackers," and ielt 
somm-thing strike him on the leit side. Weisel observed Paul 
Schradi iall and saw a group oi men stxugginng with someone. 
Weesel was treated ior a gunshot wound at Kaiser Hoosital.

WELCH, TERRY MICHEY

Mr. Welch was employed at the Granja Vista Del Ri° Horse R^h 
in Corona, Ccaiiornia, and was closely associated °ith Sirhan 
during his employment. Mr. Welch was inielviowed twice; once 
on June 11, 1968, when he stated that Sirhan had biin admitted
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a hospital after falling off a horse and had remained in 
critical conditOon for several weeks. This incident resulted 
C sirahn being partially blind in hls left eye rnd having severe 
Ladaches. He added that Sirhan underwent a complete personality 
change after the accident, becoming a loner who was resentful 
toward anyone who had wealth. '

Mr, Welch was re-nntrrviewed August 29, 1968, and was advised 
the purrpose of the interviww was to clarify some of the 
statements he had rnade on tte prior ^caswn. Mr. Welch stat^ 
that some of the statements he made at the earlier interveww 
were not factual but were a result of hls opinions and _ 
conclusions about Sirhan. Mr. Welch stated he was not working 
at the ranch on the date of Sirhan’s Injury and the statement 
about Mrhr:. remaning in the hospital, to catca1 cor^Uon 
for several weeks was untrue. He stated that the information 
about envying wealthy people could be described as. a cornrnd 
feeling of envy which most working people possess. When asked 
about Sirhan's personality change, Welch stited Sirhan was the 
same person, very polite and ^nsiterate of other peoples 
feelrtngs, and that he was this way prior to and after the 
accident. • •

WELLER, EMMA ' ' . ' .

Miss Weller was the manager of the North Holyrood Headquarters 
for Kennedy Volunteers. She arrived at the Ambaisador Hotel 
on June 4, 1968, and went to the Embassy Room.. She was iisidl 
the Embassy Room when someone came out screeming Kennedy had 
been shot-. She saw a woman lynng on the table and bleeding
about the face. She was also present when Sirhan was taken 
from the hotel by the offccers. .

WERTLAKE, PAUL TERRANCE '

Dr. Weetlike was a pathologist at Good Sammritan Hocpitll. He 
stated on the morning of June 5, 1968, he wrs contrcted at nome 
and instruded to report for work. After Senator Kennedy's 
operation, specmmens removed from the mastoid rrer were trken 
to the laboratory and microscoopcally cammed.

The specmmens contained murtiiee bud. let fragments. Dr. Wedl1^ 
removed the frggments and released them to Los Angeles Police 
Officer, Later, other bullet figments were found and these 
were also given to the police. Dr. Weetlike stated teat, 
during the operatoon of the mastoid region, only fragments 
were recovered. •
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M<sSELS, CHERYL

would identify her, and

anonymous inOormant named Miss Wessels as possibly being the 
'nrn nn thus polka dot dress." When intervieeed Wessels said 
h\t she was at home the night of June 4, 1968, and the morning 

Chjune 5, 1968. She had no idea who —and 
Ofated that alhhough she owns a polka 
esorn it- for several months.

dot dress she had not

WEST, ANDREW . . •

West was a reporter for Radio Station KRKD and was on stage 
recording the speech. He follwwed the Senator foom the stage 
toWard the kiCchen. West knew that he was ahead of the Senator 
due to the foow of the crowd. He had stepped into the pantry 
when ht heard two shots and a woman scream. He’turned on his 
tape recorder, pushed foxward and observed a man on tiie fl°or, 
(Paul SchradeJ He saw Senator Kennedy on the f^or, then 
observed two caucasians holding the suspect who had a gun. He 
noticed Rosie Grier move up and grab the suspect,them Rafer 
Johnson moved up. During this time he recorded, a commenary of 
what he observed. ■

WEST, RALPH .

Mr. West is a trainer at -the Desi Arnez Stakes at.Santa Anita 
Race Track. He stated that he is not acquainted vzitki Sirhan ’ 
and that to the best of his knowledge, Sirhan had never teem 
employed by the Desi Arnez Stables. •

WESTERFIELD, REX

Mr. Weteefield is the Weetern.Regional Public Relators    
Director of the John Birch Society. Mr. Wetietfltld was i^r 
viewed rtgarding staeim.eits made in the pamphhet he preparea 
entitted "Assaasination." .______________ .
Mr. WetSetfield stated that Sirhan Sire’s v^icle had been 
observed parked at a meeting of Ow W.E.B. Du Bois C^’ H®
stated that this was not of his ptriOitl knowledge, b^ in^raa 
fion thtt he had received from the news conference held by 
Mayor Yorty. He stated that the information concerning the 
postman delivering.pro-oommunist ^al to Uw Syrian lh?m%ctme; 
foom a KTLA news broadcast by George putnam. Mr. WeeSttfleld 
stated his tleegttonns that both Sirhan and Lee Hafv^ 
were socialists and had declared the^^vcs ^rxists^as not 
based on any evidence in his possession. He stat^ Ii® 
this opinion after hearing of the innocences made id SirM^s 
diary. '
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A statement that a female student at Pasadena City College had 
been invieed to a Du Bois Club meeting by Sirhan could not be 
confirmed. He was unable to identify the young lady and stated 
he had never met her in person. He. stated he had ateempeed to 
obtain an affidavit from her, but she refused to talk about 
the incident any further. The staemment that a brother of 
Sirhan Sirhan, Soliman Sirhan, was arreseed by the Iraq 
Government as an Israeli spy was also unverifeed by Mr. Weeter- 
field. He stated -that he had writeen the article in great haste 
and did not check the veracity of ail the information contained 
in the pamihhet. _

WESTLAKE, DANA

Mrs. Wwstlake is the daughter of Albert Hertz, .the regisfered 
owner' of the murder weapon. In January of 1967 Mrs. Weltlake 
was given the weapon by her mother, Sara Hertz, because she

_did not want the gun at the house. Mrs. Weetlake never used
”the revolver and kept it in the attic for safety purposes. In
October of 1967 Mrs. Weetlake gave the gun to a neighbor (George 
Erhard Jr.) who was a gun collector. Mrs. Weetlake gave the ■ 
gun away because her children, were handling it. Mrs. Weetlake 
did not know if the. gun had ever been freed.

WHEELER, ROBERT

Mr. Wiheler met Sirhan during his employment at the Granja 
Vista Del Rio Ranch. He stated that prior to starting work at 
the ranch he heard that Sirhan had faieen foom a horse. After 
three or four days, Sirhan began exercising horses again.
Sirhan spoke of his desire to become a jockey and Wieeler obtained 
a job for 'him with his father. Sirhan worked for Whheler for 
two weeks, but had trouble with the horses and was dismissed 
at the end of that period. He stated that Sirhan was intelligent 
and well mannered, but recalled him losing his temper and. 
kicking a horse on one occasion. When Sirhan was asked his 
reason for kicking the horse he r^pUed, "He provoked me." .

WHELAN, KATHERINE J.

Mrs. Whelan reported a male Arab moved into the apartment 
building next door to her during August, 1967. She thought 
Sirhan might have been a visitor to the apartment. Whelan 
viewed a photograph of Sirhan and stated she was unable to 
identify Sirhan as one of the visitors.

WHERTON, MICHAEL

Inspector Wherton was fire inspector with the Lrt Ang^s Fire
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Department, He stated on June 4, 1968, he was on duty in 
the Venetian Room and entered the sound booth on several 
occasions. He stated on one occasion prior to the shooting, he 
observed two men in the booth but could not recall the time. 
WWheton was shown photographs but-,was unable to make an 
idennification. ,

WHITE, BILL ■ '
White was a guest at the Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, at 
8:30 p.m., and on that date he took a positron in the Embassy 
Room on the reporters- platoomi located at the northwest corner 
of the room. He moved slightly south of this location during
the victory speech and remained there until after the shooting. 
He observed a female Latin and two male Latins standing near 
the door of the Embassy Room to the kitchen hallway one hour 
prior to the Senators arrival. He noticed these three people 
due to their clothing which was peculiar to the rest of the 
people inside the room. He also noticed a busboy, male Latin, 
wearing a white buton-.dowwn jacket wandering about the ante- • 
room and Anchor Desk area sweeping up cigarette butts, however, 
there were no butts to be picked up, and he was not sure if this 
in fact was a busboy.

WHITE, BONNIE LOUISE

Miss White was traveling between Walla Walla and Spokane, 
Washington at approximately 11:30 p.m., on August 13, 1968. 
She was with her sister-nn-lww, Rachel Whte, they picked up 
a hitchhiker who stated his name was PhUlip Ethridge. Upon 
arrivteg i:n Colfax, Waahington, Ethrddge told Miss White that 
he had a gun and ordered her to stop the vehicle. He interned 
them that he had killed two polcemmen and wounded more.men. He 
asked them if they had heard of the Kennedy assassinateon and 
the killnng of Meakin Luther King. He added that he had been 
involved in those killnggs so he was not afraid to use the .
gun. Ethrddge forced both women out of the vehicle and ordered 
them to disrobe. The women tirrlied and he then ordered them 
to leave their clothing and walk in the di-rectoon of Albion. 
The two women hid in a ditch a short distence fomm the road and 
heard their vehicle drive past. That was the last trre Miss 
White saw Ethrddge or the vehicle. • ■

; WIITE, CAMILLE A. ’ .

f Miss White and Sirhan Sirhan attended Pasadena City College at
I the same time, but she did not know him personaaly.
i ■

. ' WHITE, HARRY •

Mr. White was employed at the Granja Vista Del Rte Ranch in
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cotona, California, as a foreman. He stated Sirhan came to 
work at the ranch during the last part of 1966, Sirhan was
a good employee, did his work and was always punctual. He . 
described Sirhan as a loner who was always by himself. He 
could not.recall seeing any person not connected with the ranch 
in Sirhan's company. ■ •

WHITE, LUCY

Miss White's name was submitted to the Kennedy campaign 
headguarters as a volunteer worker by Khaibar Khan, Investiga­
tors were Unable, -to locate her for interview.

WHITE, PATRICIA

Mrs, White stated that Khalid Iqbal lived at 819 South Irolo 
Street, Los Angeles, for two years and left during October, 
1968. She stated that she did not know his current where-, 
abouts.

WHITE, RACHEL

• Mrs. White was traveling between Wana Walla and Spokane, 
Washingtrn, at approximately 11:30 p.^., on August 13, 1968. 
She was with her sister-nn-aaw, Bonnie Wite, and they picked 
up a hitchhiker who stated his name was Phhllip Ethridge, 
Shortly after getting into the car Ethridge told them that he 
had a gun in his pocket. Upon arriving in Colfax, Waahington, 
Ethridge told Mrs. W^te that hie had killed two poic^men and

’ wounded more men. He asked them if they had heard of the 
Kennedy shhsssinstrin and the kilinng of Maatin Luther King, 
He added that he had been invoived in those kilinggs so he 
was not afraid to use the gun. Ethrddge forced both women out 
of the vehicle and ordered them to disrobe. The women complied, 
he then ordered them to leave their clothing and walk in the 
directoon of Albion. The two women hid in a,ditch a short 
disannce from the road and heard their vehicle drive past. 
That was the last tiie Mrs. White saw Ethrddge or the vehicle.

WHITE, ROBERT

White operates the Brier Patch, a topless bar at 4373 East Live 
Oak St., Arcadia. One of his employees, Mrs. Claudia Wiliams, 
and her husband arrived at his bar June 4, 1968, 4 p.m. He 
established this tmie after conferrnng with his father who led 
been present when the Willsims arrived.
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WHTE, WILLAAM. WALKER, JR.

Mr. White is a male nurse employed at the Corona Coimunity 
Hospital, Corona, Caaifornia. He was employed on September 25, 
1966, when Sirhan B. Sirhan was taken -to that location after 
suffering a fall from a horse.

WILKINS, MANILA

Mrs. Wilkins was questioned to ascertain 
had worked at Nash’s Department store on

whether Munir Sirhan 
June 1, 1968.

Mrs. Wilkins stated she did not see Munir at work on the 
Saturday in question. In her opinion Munir was very trustworthy 
and if his time card indicated he worked then he must have.

WILLIAMS, CLAUDIA

Mrs. Wiliimtns was present at the San Gaabiel Valley Gun Club 
during the timi when Sirhan was iricticing with his pistol.

She freed approximately eighteen rounds fomm her weapon and 
became concerned that the weapon was not iiring properly.
She then asked Sirhan; who was shooting a few feet away, if she 
should cock the gun before firhig. Sirhan approached Mrs.
Williims and gave her some iistructSons in firnng the pistol. 
Mrs. Wiliams stated Sirhan was a very good shot and freed 
m^tly rapid fire. • •

WILLAMS, RAY

Mr. Wiliams was an agent for the Thoroughbred Racing Protective 
Board, Hollywood Park Race Track. He stated that there were 
approximately one-hundred and fifty exercise boys, three-himdred 
or four-hundred hot walkers and grooms employed by the one- 
hundred stables racing at HcHwood Park. He stated that he 
received information that Sirhan was formerly employed by Lynn 
Wheeler and John Shear. He added that Sirhan was also a 
frennd of a hot walker named Merle Matteson, whom Wiliams 
believed to Ise a menna! case.

WILLIES, RONALD G • -

On J^e 4, 1968, between 2:30 and 3:00 pm. Mr- ^H^^ and__ 
his wife Claudia took their chiddeen to the baby sitters._ Upon 
leaving they went to tee Brier patch Bar, w^® Mrs‘ ^J^s 
as emp^yed, and asked Robert White, her employer, dirictfOis 
to the club. They arrived at the San Gabriel Valley Gun Cub 
at 4 pm., and had a discussoon regarding tie $2.00 terget fee. 
Wiliams steted that ailoin not knowing them may hbvn mstek^
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this discussion for an argument. They each purchased targets. 
Mr Williams went to the rifle range and Mrs. Willimns went to 
the pistol range.
After firing’ his rifXe for thirty, or forty minutes he went to 
his wife's position on Ide pistol range. He observed or, o " 
person on the pistol range^ a male dressed m casual clothing. 
WilHmas described a picture of Sirhan as looking very much 
like the person he saw on the pistol range. He ted a stert 
conversation with the man who dispaayed a sLA- caliber, blue 
steel revolver with a two and one-half inch barrel and stated, 
"These minnie mags are real good, you should get some of these." 
The bullets dispaayed by the man were about the.same length as 
the long rife bul,lets being freed by Mrs. Williams!> Mr. 
WlHmis did not' see the man fire his gun.

As they were leaving the range, Mr. Wmaaamms saw the- man walk 
toward an old DeSoto or Dodge autommbile, pink and whito in. 
color. ■ . • .

. WILLIMAN, EARL C. ’

Willmman, a representative of Local 728, ^endea a bre^^su 
meeting with Senator Kennedy at the Ambassador Hotel on June 
1, 1968. He subsequently prepared a letter advlsnng t^ 
Senator that the union would support him. •

He competed the letter on June 4, 1968, ato enroute to «e
. post, offices decided to continue to the Ambassador Hoxel and 
driver the letter to the Senator to person. Hearld th®5!, 
at 10:30 pc, and gave the letter to Milton Berle for delivery. 
wWliamae then decided to remain at the hotel to witness tte 
activitiss. He primarily located h^self te the ^to-ooOTi 
directly behind the speakers rostrum of the Embassy Room. 
Senator Kennedy passed him when he arrived at the xrostuum ate 
passed directly by him as he departed the rostruum. When tht 
Senator left the rostuum area, he was accompanied by a large 
group of people. Willmman stayed back and wat.cted„ Kennedy and 
the group pass. He reaped tearing two shots at *^ch Jt.® 
he rusted into the corridor to see what was happeelilg. Will .man 
jioted that a man was on the fLoor and another iteivid^l witli 
a gun struggle wito Roosevelt Grier and some.1bthir Peolpli. 
The individual later ldenilfied as Sirhan sstll ted tte gun _ 
in his hand, and Grier and the other’s were attempting toobto^ 
possession. Willmman also assisted in tte struggle. White 
strugginng with Sirhan, Willmman also ^ted that tenator 
Robert Kennedy was on the focor. In tte.cbrrse of tte struggte 
he observed Sirhan's arm and hand was being iiet ov^ a tail-i• 
Willmman cimrnbed upon the table and atemmpted to kick tte gun 
from Sirten’s’ hand. He toted that Rafir Jo^on also was 
assistnng in cbntrblling Srnrten. After Sirhan was controlte , 
Jesse Unruh attmmpted to keep the crowd away foorn tte iria.
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Wilimaan noted that a hotel bus boy was also in the group 
attempting to subdue Sirhan. Wilimaan asked a bus boy to 
obtain a rope or cord to restrain Sirhan. The bus boy retuneed 
with an electrical cord or soiithing similar. Roooevelt Grier 
or Rafer Johnson said that Sirhan should not be teed as they 
could physically restrain him until the arrival of the police. 
Wilimaan continued holdnng Sirhan unnil the police took custody.

■ Williman added that Sirhan put up a superhuman struggle to 
maintain possession of the gun and to escape foomi his captors. 
He added that alhhough he did not observe Serhan’s face and 
expression, he received the impression that Sirhan was not 
mienally berserk and apparently was in possession of all hes 
faculties. .

WILLS, WILLEM A.N. ’ ’ -
Mr. Wills is the President of the Adyar Lodge of the Theosophical 
Society. He stated that Sirhan had ateended a Theosopohical 
meeUng, possibly in March 1968. Wills; reported_that he 
explained the iigtffiatcle of the dance itepi being pe-roommed 
by’a girl at the meeting to Sirhan. He asked Sirhan for his 
name and address but was refused. Sirhan asked where he ' 
could obtain books by C.W. Leadbeater and was offered the use 
of the Society’s ibbrary. Mr. Wills stated that Sirhan is not 
a member of his lodge and to the best of his knowledge Sirhan 
attended only the one meeting in March, which‘was open to tho 
public. .

WILSON, JAMES LLOYD
V'

Mr. Wilson was invoVved in an incident that occurred in the 
Golden Garter Inn, iometiml in May. Mr. Wilson w^ supposedly 
seen sittnng at a table with Sirhan B. Sirhan in the Golden 
Gaater. Mr. Wilson denied ever seeing or knowing Sirhan. Mr. 
Wilson remembers sittnng with Robert Andrese who resembles

. Sirhan. • , •

WILSON, JAMES S. ■

Wilson is a cameraman for Columbia Broadcasting System. He 
was preparnng to enter the kicchen as the shotting commenced 
He was carrying a portable tllleisOot camera and began taking 
pictures. His eisoon was rlsiricled, but he could s11 Stator 
Kennedy on the fooor as he stepped past Paul Sehnde. He 
exhausted his film, dropped the camera and helped contain the 
crowd.
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WILSON, LINDA IRENE ■

Mrs. Wilson describes a male and female Caucasian, who attended 
a Kennedy rally at. San Francisco, refused to stand for the 
National Anthem and booed Kennedy.

WILSON, OLETA

Miss Wilson was the night manager of Denny's Restaurant. She 
stated she was not acquainted with Sirhan nor was he a customer 
at the restaurant. She had no knowledge of an argument at the 
restaurant, in which Sirhan may have participated.

WILSON, ROBERT CURTIS

’Mr. Wilson stated that two individuals at a Kennedy rally in 
San Francisco, on Junie 1, 1968, refused to stand for the Pledge 
of Allegiance to The Flag. He viewed photographs of Sirhan, but 
could not identify him as being one of the individuals.

WILSON, WULLAM J.

Mr. Wilson stated that he attended, a truck dealers meeting in 
Miami Beach during May, 1968, and everyone in the group became 
intoxicated. He stated that on one occasion, Buddy Jensen 
made some remark to the effect that Robert Kennedy would never 
live -to become president, and-if- he were nominated and elected 
that someone would probably shoot him. Jensen did not say that 
he had attended any meeting where this was discussed, nor 
could Wilson recall any conversation which refereed to Martin 
Luther King.

WINNER, CHARLES

Mr. Winner volunteered information regarding an Arab (John 
Khoury) who worked at the Ambassador Hotel. Winner stated he 
beHeved his secretary (Judy Groves) was wearing a polka dot 
dress at the hotel the night of the shooting, but Mrs. Groves 
advised to the contrary. Mr. Winner was in his office at the 
Ambassador Hotel on June 4, 1968, until 12:00 p.m. He did not 
see the suspect at anytime. . .

WITCOBER, JULES J.

Mr. Witifblr i.s employed as: a correspondent by Newhouse 
National News Service. He was on the stage during the speech 
and proceeded ahead of Senator Kennedy toward the Colonial 
Room. As he approached the Colonial Room doors, he heard
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"a pop," then rapid shots, Witcober turned and observed a 
scuffle involving four or five individuals and an arm and hand 
holding a snub nose revolver in the midst of the struggle. He 
observed Roosevelt Grier running toward the group. Witcober 
observed Senator Kennedy on the floor with blood on his head 
and hand. His eyes were open and he was alive. Witcober 
focused his attention on the struggle and noted that Grier and 
Rafer Johnson were holding Sirhan. He heard yells, "Get the 
gun," "Kill him," "Don't kill him." The scene was pandemonium. 
Sirhan was moved away foom Senator Kennedy as Grier held him 

.by the neck. He heard Sirhan say "My leg, my leg." He had 
not seen Slrhan prior to the shooting. He noted during the 
struggle that Sirhan appeared to be a member of the kiCchen 
staff and dark cimplexioned... ’

Withrow, Virginia .

Mrs. Withrow was Personnel Manager of Nash's Department store 
in Pasadena. She was contacted in an effort to verify if Munnr 
Sirhan was working at the department store on Saturday, June 1, 
1968. Mrs. Withrow produced a time card belonging to Munir 
Sirhan which showed he worked all day on June 1, 1968.

WITKER, KRISTI

Wicker was an Associate Editor for the American Heritage 
Publishing Company. She had been assigned to Senator Kennedy's 
campaign, and was in the fffth four suite when the Senator 
proceeded to the Ballooom. Due to the large crowd at,the 
elevator, she walked to the Embassy Room and arrived at the 
podium as Senator Kennedy entered. She stood on the stage 
during the speech. At the conclusion of the speech she flllow-• 
ed Senator Kennedy into the kithhen and walked behind and to 
the right of Paul Schrade. She recalls hearing eight shots 
and observed Schrade fall to the fooor. She did not see 
Sirhan fire the shots, but observed several individuals 
restrainnng him. She noted that security was very reaaxed 
during the evening.

WOERDEHOOF, GLEN

Mr. Woerdehoof stated he iveed next door to Mr. and Mrs. 
Benjamin Evra, immigrants f^rn Isrtrl. He ^3^11^ tie 
family as being of excellent character, good neighbors and 
definitely Anti-Jordanian. He stateci tee Nm fa»ily wts...a.,,. 
Jewish and Mrs. Evra had expressed regret over Senator Kennedy s 
death. Woerdrhoof viewed a photograph of S^*^J^ted he 
had not observed this person visiting rhe Evra ^sidence.
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WOLF, JEROME

Wolf an instructor in Political Science at Pasadena City 
College for five year's, had no recollection of Sirhan. He has 
met Arabic students through his wife, Ester, who is a merger 
of a Middle East dance group called "Aman Dance Group." He 
has been to parties ateended by Jordanian students and other 
students foom the Middle East;. Last fall a retieed Jordanian 
Army Officer and a Jew spoke at a meeting at Pasadena City 
College. ' • .

A teacher at Pasadean City College, Bill Goldman, inOorned him 
that Sirhan was at the meeting and became quite angry at the Jew.

WOLF, MEYER . ,

Mr. Wolf ateended a Peace and Freedom Party meeting on May 21, 
1968. The results of his ineerveww and the Jose Duarte 
investigation is recorded in the portion of this report dealing 
with aieeged conspiracees. -

WOLFGANG, ALVIN EDGAR'

Mr. Wolfgang, a resident of the Netherlands, was suspected of 
writing a letter to Sirhan. He was questioned by Amsterdam 
Police and denied writnng the letter.

WOO, PAUL

Woo is employed at Kenaire Incorporaeed, 7965 San Fernando Road, 
Sun Valley, as a purchasing agent. He recaieed meeting John 
Fahey on at least two and possibly three separate occasions. 
He met Fahey on £ippil 16, 196 8, when Fahey inrodUuced himself 
as a saesrmae for Cal-Tek Industrees. He recaieed purchasing 
some chemicals from Fahey on that date and adddtioeally• recaieed 
that on Appre 18, 1968, Fahey retunned to his office and was 
inroduuced to someone foom the Stores Department of Woo's 
Company. This individual purchased some rust preventVves and. ■ 
other misceiaeneous merchandise from Fahey.

The iast time Woo remembered seeing Fahey was on or about May 
15, 1968. Fahey had come to the office with another man whom 
he inroduuced as Fernando Faura. He described Faura as b^ng 
a stocky man who wore a gray jacket and glasses. Fahey t'ld 
Woo that Faura wanted to write a story on the China Airinees. 
He recaieed that Faura produced an identificatOon car’d with 
the words "poiice press'1 writeen on it. Faura left when Woo 
told him he knew nothing about the China A-rlnnes. When toid 
that Fahey had subxmtted a report to his tTOrloytr alleging that
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he (Fahey) had been to Woops piace of business on June 4, 196 8, 
Woo said that he definitely recalled that his last meeting with 
Faura and Fahey took place on or about May 15, 196 8. He was 
positive of that date and was certain it could not have been 
during the month of June.

WOOD, W. F. ■ ■ •

On June ?> I968' Mr./oodwas working at the Kennedy headquarters 
at 561.5 Wilshire Boulevard. Sometime during the date he oVerhear-d 
three men speaking Arabic. One man stated, l!if we can't catch 
him today, ^'11. catch him tonight." He described the man who 
spoke as a male Arab. . •

Ht?o4d! n^i-denf a photograph of Sirhan or photographs of 
■ Ad01 and Mun, although the photograph of Muuir resembled one of the men, he could not be certain. Wood said he was able 
to understand Arabic because he spent five and one-half year’s 
in Saudi Arabia. He returned/to the United States in 1965.

WOODBURN, WILLIM . ■

Mr. Woodburn was a frequent customer of the Golden Garter Bar 
in Alhambra. He knows Robert Andrese was a customer at the 
bar. He viewed a photograph of Sirhan and stated he did not 
know him. During the early part of May, 1968, Woodburn was 
lntooduced to Andrese and learned his first neme, but did not 
know his last name unnil informed by investigatoss.

. WOODS, JOHN CARL

Mr. Woods was inieiviwwdd as a result of inforrrtion foom John 
Glenn Gearhart that Woods had discussed politics with Sirinm 
Sirhan at the Talk of the Town Bar on June 4, 1968.

Woods stated he was not in the Talk of the Town Bar on June 4, 
1968Lrnd,trd.ifnw.tf the.Dfdgwrs. bril game that night. He 
identifeed Geaahait as a drunk he had seen on a Thursday night 
after rtiendnng the fights. '

WORSHAM, WILLAM J. - .

Mr. Worsham stented he was in the alrte-forr during the speech.
As Senate Kennedy passed him en route to the kichhen, Mr. 
Worsham was standing next to the cabinets on the north wall. 
Approximately fitWien seconds later he heard three shots, a 
pause, then two shots, Mr. Worsham advised he did not see the 
suspect ft the rtia of t^ shooting, but did see a woman bleeding 
iwm the head. He then went into the Ballffor.
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WRIGHT, DONALD .

Mr. Wright stated- that he was in the apartment of Mark 
Chamberlain on the evening of Junie 4, 1968. Mr. Wright stated 
that they were watching the election returns on a portable 
televisoon and shootly after the shooting Chamberlain .
teepphoned his sister in New York and told her of the shooting. 
Chambeerain also teeppooned the lady in the lower apartment.and 
advised her of the shooting, Wright stated they continued to 
watch the events on television in Chambeelains apartment until, 
approximately 4:30 a.m. _

WRIGHTSON, JAMES

Wrightson covered the event at the Ambassador Hotel for McClatchy 
Newspapers. He wasin the Embassy Room during the Senator’s ■ 
speech and did not enter the kitehen. He became aware of tte 
shooting as he was leaving the room. ' .

WYLIE, (MRS)

Mrs. WyHe stated she saw Sirloin B. Sirloin on the Joe Pyne show 
| on KTTV approximately one year before the assassination. She
j stated that during the show he said he would get Kroordl and
I Clete Robeets.

I NOTE: KTTV staff representatives- report the person referred
' to was not Sirhan and no threats were made on the show.

.| WYNN, HOWARD -

•
 I Mr. Wynn was correctional officer, U.S. PenOitettiary. James

J Hoffa Sr., worked under his supervisonnfor approximately
! nine months. He never heard Hoffa mention the naime of .
। De Joseph and stated that Hoofa's regular dinner companions
I were Samuel Deesst and Anthony Provenzano.

WYNN, KEENAN .

Wynn arrived with his wife, Charteen, at the Ambassador Hotel 
on June 4, 1968, at 8:3° p.m. He went to ^ E^ass? Room...... 
and during the evening made two teleixsioo and radio i°terveews. 
These interviwws were made in the kitehen area adjacent te the 
Embassy Room. He and his wife left the Embassy Room midway 
through Senator Kennedy's speech. Ite teamed of tte steoting 
after leaving the hotel.
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yack, ALLEN .

Mr. Yack stated that he knew Sirhan at Pasadena City College.
He discribed their relationship as consistnng of "casual campus 
contacts." He stated that he did not discuss poiitical or social 
phiiosophees with Sirhan and had n° idea of Sirin’s Cliefs.

YARO, BORIS .

Mr. Yaro was standing inside tho ^uble d^rs wait:mg f°r ^nator 
Kennedy to pass through. He was holding a camera up to Cis eye, 
attempting to focus it, when s^ne said, “you missed h^, he 
just walked by." He turned and started to follow the Senator, 
approximately five oh six feet ^hind him. He put_^e c^®** 
up again and at this time he heard cwo shots. Then there were 
three more shots. He stated that they sounded like frtecaack^s. 
There were two men standing next to the Senator when tho shooting 
started, then they seemed to move ^.to.his hght. Yaw 
observed the Senator step back and put his hand and arms up.l.i 
his head. The suspect was lunging ^t the Senator and shooting. 
Two people jumped on the suspect and the gun feLl out if his 
hands. The suspect grabbed i.t,, but as he did someone grabbed 
it out of his hands. Yaro then turned and started taking 
pictures of the Senator. He took about five pictures and then 
left to call his office. •

YASHUK, CHESTER ADAM

Mr. Yashuk was a student at Pasadena City College rtorn March 
1965 through December 1967 and-was employed at tlo Jack Dav^s 
Richfield Service Station. He said that, rtom March 1965, urtil 
November or December of 1965, Sirhan was employed at -thns 
station. Sirhan would reHe^ him at wort on Sunday at J _p.m., 
and would also spend Cis off evenings loieernng.around tho 
service station.' Yashuk never spent any tino with Sirhan^other 
than the two times he had coffee with him. To h.is knowledge 
Sirhan did not drink or use profane language, and does not know 
of him having any frennds. He appeared to spend his money on 
clothes. • -

YOSHIO, NIWA

Mr. Y°shi° was at his cook’s station i.n the kicchen area when 
the Senator passed, prior to his victory speech. During tho 
Sennitor’s speech, he was in the kichhen fillnng an order when 
he heal'd the shots being fieed. He states they sounded l-ke 
party farers gOing off. He ran to the pantry area and observed 
a group of men strunnltnn ’with the suspect. He tried to ^Ip 
with the struggle but was pushed away_ar the struggle wntiuu^ 
down the wahrning tables. He was finally able to grasp cho 
suspect. Someone yelled, "Get a r^." He uent back.to tut
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kitchen area but couldn’t find a rope. He returned to the 
suspect and helped hold him until the police arrived.

YOUNG. KEITH A. . .

Mr. Young worked with Sirhan at a service station, 2529 East 
FoiOhCll Boulevard, Pasadena, in the latter part of 1963, and 
early 1964. ■ • . '

He described Sirhan as having an excellent personaaity, good 
worker, but a "loner." He does not believe Sirhan would be the 
type of person who would participate in violence. Young recalls 
asking Sirhan what country he was foom and what that country was 
like. Sirhan related that Jordan was one of the best places in 
the world. When YOung told Sirhan be believed the United_States 
was no doubt the best country, Sirhan stated, "Like ^11 it is.'1 
Young did not meet any of Sirhan’s family or freends.

YOUNG, LAWRENCE ALLEN •

Mr. Young, a volunteer Kennedy worker, claimed he was at the 
Ambassador Hotel the night Kennedy was assassrnatdd and actually 
saw Kennedy fall to the foor. He did not, however, see any of 
the incidents leading up to or ft1iowtng the shooting.

On July 2, 1968, he left Los Angeles with Mary Frances Stephens, 
Mrs. Eunice Greenwood, Luther Greenwood, and a young rnan by the 
name of Jim. He was drivtng a 1958 Ford.F^»e.^C‘t..Ct,Cad 
driven during his campaign work. He clammed to have obtamed 
the car from one of the staff workers foom the Tranyportatitn 
Divisoon of the "Ktnntdy for President” .in San Francisco but 
could not recall the date. Young was ineeiieLoted by the F.B.I. 
in Greensburg, Pennnylvania., on September 13, 1968«

YOUNG, MARCUS COLONEL •

Colonel Young was SirCln’y Caaifornia Cadet Corps teacher at 
John Muir High School. He stated that he taught Sir^n fti . 
three years, both in the Cadet Corps and in History. A portoor 
of the tratntng in the Cadet Corps invtived Menual of Arms and 
a brief exp1anatitn of fieaarm ylfttl. He remernters S^1* as 
a better than avtiage Cadet with a good attiunde,.who a^epted 
disci-pltne weei and sh^d potential’ and ^ility i* adrrnt.y“ „ 
tratvve positions. He cou].d tot remember any display °f temper 
on the part of Sinhat and to the best of cis knowledge Ce got 
along weei ^.^ ^^ Corps m-M-rs. He ^vised ^t Sirlnn 
had not been a member of the Ririe Team and tCtitftrt did not 
receive any tratntng whatsoever i.n the uyt of fr^rmms v^ith 
possible exception of one or two trpps tea Nationl _ Guard 
Aimti■l where the Cadets were aiowwed to fire a .22 rifle.
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YOUNG, PHYLLIS H. (MRS.) •

Mfs. Young stated that she was a cocktail waitress formerly 
employed at the Fez, Restaurant. On the night of Senator Kennedy’s 
assassenation, Mite and Sam were terte^ere on duty. When Mike 
and Sam heard of the assassinatoon they danced and sang, and 
one of thus stated, "It's a great then'S that Kenn2?y has b““____ ,
shot.” Both Mite and Sam are or Arabic decent. The Fez Restaurant 
is frequented mootly by Arabic groups. Mrs. Young stated she tne« 
Adel Sirhan quite well but believes she has met Sirhan B. Sirlian 
only on one occasion. During her association with Adel Sirhan, 
politces wlre never discussed. - ’

younger, forest r. ■ .

Mr. Younger was the assistant manager of Granja Vis-ta Del Rio. 
Stables in Norco for approximately seven months in 1966. During 
this time, Sirhan was employed as a wortout jockey. In September 
1966, he received a request foom Larry Heinemann to call for an 
ambulance because Sirhan had faHn from a hlrsl. He followed 
the ambulance to the hossital and a^ieeed the doctor with 
Sirhan, who appeared to be upset and ^ared. He did not see 
Sirhan again until approximately two weeks later when he vxsieed 
the stables. Sirhan told him the dlctlr would not Jet him
return to wort. This was the last tlml he saw Sirhan.

YOUNGER:, JOE *

i.i Younger stated he received numerous phone calls on June 22,, 
23, 1968. The caller threatened him and Mrs. Younger, by ‘ 

. Stating he was after them became they had the same name as the 
District Attorney Evelle Younger. to caller.f^er-s^ted 
that he was not satisfeed in the manner the S.i.rhan case was^ 
being handled. The caller used ir•oflnll language through out 
the conversation. He further stated he has not received any 
similiar calls since June 23, 1968. .

YOUNGER, TONI (MRS.)

Mrs. Younger received numerous phone c^ls on June 22 and 23, .19 68 
threatenngg her and Mr. Younger. The ca.ler had told her tot he 
was after them because they had the sarnie name aP tlie District 
Attorney, Evelle Younger, and he was not satisfled in the manner 
that Str-han's case was being ^ntod. The c^ler used profare 
language throughout the conversation. She said the voice was 
that of a young adult with a slight accent, but she could not 
detect the nationait’. Mr. Younger air no tire sPote to to 
caller.
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YUM, RAK'HEUM • •

Mr. Yum, attended U.C.L.A. from January through April 1968, and 
shared a room at 10946 Ophir Drive, West Lrs Angeles with Walter 
S. Crowe and Howard Gross. Yum, an exchange student from South 
Korea, stated that Crowe was a self-prodaimed Crimmunst'. Due 
tr their different -ontcd! beliefs, Yum and Crowe never became 
friends. The rniy freend Crowe had was a -er-sm named Bill 
Divide.
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ZATKIN, CAROL ■

Zotkin stated, on June 3, 1968, at approximately 12:20 p.m.., she 
entered an elevator located at 5670 Wilshire Boulevard. As she 
entered, she observed a male and female in the elevator who 
appeared to be together. The female exited the elevator and the 
man continued to ride with Zatkin. The man then mentioned some­
thing to Miss Zatkin about the weather. Afterwards he stated, 
"This weather means something. There's going to be a great 
tragedy to a lot of people either today or tomorrow." Miss Zatkin 
stated the man strongly resembled Sirhan B. Sirhan. Officers 
showed Miss .Zatkin toe photographs of Sirlian and she was unable 
to make an identxfccatoon.

ZATSEPIN, SVEPLANA ’

Zatsepin works for ITT Cannon Electric and met Shhrxf Sirhan, a 
co-employee, two years ago. He offered to sell his car to her 
and she drove it several times. She told Sharif she was inter­
ested in buying the car and he offered to give it to her if she 

■ would marry him. She declneed the offer and ceased her asso- 
ciatoon with Shaaif. She visieed the Sirhan home on one 
occasion and met Mrs. Sirhan but has never met any other member 

.of the family. .

ZEDAN, FAWAZ H. .

Mr. Zedan was the chairman of the Pasadena Chapter of the Organi- 
Zat^ of Arab Students. The group as a predominantly social 
gr-opp composed largely of Arab graduates of Pasadena City College. 
However, tMs chapiter is- not officially recognized or affilaaedd 
with Pasadena City College. Zedan stated Sirhnn Sirhm was not 
a member of the.Pasadena Chapter, nor is he acqurlneed with Sirhan.

ZEDAN, FAWZI .

Mr. Zedan was a feioow student of Sirhan's at Pasadena City 
College during the fail semmster of 1964. He was acquaineed with 
Sirhan and met him only at the Pasadena City College cafeteria 
and Bob's Restaurant Coffee Shop. The last time he saw Sirhan 
was approximately five days before the assassination at Bob's 
Restaurant and they had a brief conversation. In Mr. Zedan's 
opinion Sirhan appeared bitter, but never made any refdeduce to 
Kennedy. Zedan does not believe Sirarn was a memoer of the 
Organization of Arab Students, Pasadena Chapter.

ZERONIAN, JOSEPH P.

Mr. Zeronian was an English teacher at John Muir High School.
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HlseumS^ in ttP Mie^ ^“tZ^ Wh™ ^ 
evinced no particular feehingsconJSSU Hhel^ ^ha- Sirhan 
reported ehat Sirhan was a "lonCrnchrn ^L-hi sub3ect- He 
other students. tnd rarely associated with

ZOLLER. CHARLES

Co^VSe^Smh^^^ Farms,

-he Desi Araez breeding farms. r worked for frm or any of

ZUKIN, JOAN LINDA

Miss Zakin, a Khrrhdy volunteer workinn i t
a- the Anchor Desk in toeaiesqw pork n9 as a telephone operator 
obshrvhd a aomln:^zirreZJ;mZtiiZ:nm or■Jurh 4, h968. she 
black and white poaka dot ornyint yha^S o|d' wearing a sleeveless 
Anch°r Desk. She went into tte retdhhiii;fln^SSr2hn”^ *“ 
observed Senator Kennedv ana C^ a™* the shooring and
not see SSrhano y nrd -- oeh^r victms,. Miso zukin did
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' ■EXPLANATION OF LISTS ‘

The following lists contain the names of people who were at 

specific locations in the Ambassador Hotel at the time of the 

assassination, but were unable to furnish information that 

iaateially affected the investigation. '
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. AMBASSADOR ROOM

ADELSON, Phyllis Claire BYERS, Carol

ALDRICH, Margaret Irene CAFFERKAY,. Patricia

ALLEY, Sally ■ ■ CAFFERKEY, Nellie B.

ALVAREZ, Robert Jr. . CANNON, Carla

ALVEREZ, Rick . . CAREY, Evelyn

- ANDERSON, I. CAREY, Frank

ARNOLD, Jo Ann • ' CAREY, Kathey

ARRIOLA, Maria ■ •

# ARRIOLA, Ralph
CHURCHHLL, Dinah

CIMINO, Pete

AUBUCHON, Denise ’ CLANCY, Dorothy

’ AVERY, Janis ‘ COEN, Maailyn Franis

AWERKAMPS, Stepanie CONTRERAS, Delfina Delia

BALL, Harry , CRANOS, John C.

BALL, Phhilis DEAN, Don L.

‘ BARTLETT?, -Debbie DEGIROLAMO, Marie

BAUTISTA, Daisy B. DE LAY, Linda

A BERNSTEIN, Rissa

BLEDSOE, Willie

DESTRO, Camille -

DISCHE, Carole Mary

BLITZ, Linda DOLSON, Robert

BOOTH, Diane DUFF, Torrence C.

BOSTIC, Dawn Maria DUFRESNE, Helen

BRENNAN, Edward DUNSEY, Denise

BRENNAN, May ■ DUPREY, Diane

BRIONES, Earl Ivan DUPREY, Rita

BROWN, Barbara A. EABY, Jii

• BUCKLEY, Janice ECKLES, Misal Nishihara

BUNYARD, Carol EDMOND, Lawrence Jr.
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AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con ’t)

EVANS, Bess HAINES, Dave

FAINSTADT, Leon ' HAKER, T.

FANNING, Peggy ’ HALEY, Carla

FARRANT, Janice • HARPER, Randy

FAZIO, John R. . HARRIS, Lorie -

FERRARI, Louis HEFNER, Brian

FIDEL, Pamela ■ HERZOG, Adrian Daniel

FILER, Maxey.D. . HOUGHTON, Shirley

FLORES, William HULL, Joan

FLYNN, Bernadette • HULL, Karen

FOLEY, Monica. WIMAN, Fritz

FOOTE, Fredrick J. IMM.ERMAN, Neal .

FOSTER, Richard

FRALEY, Nancy Carol

FREDRICKS, Geo

GABLER, Linda •

GARCIA, Maailyn

GIBSON, Henry -

GOLD, Ronald

GOLDEN, Sue , .

GOLDSTEIN, Kay ' •

GONZALEZ, Josie

GORDON, Paaricia

GREGG, Doug

GRUNDWALD, Linda

INGRAM, George 

JAY, Mildred 

JOHNSON, Sharon Louise 

KABUR, Raj

KALINA, Dianne ' 

KAPLAN, June 

KAYSER, Bennet S. 

KAYSER, Charles 

KAYSER, Isabel 

KENNEDY, Bonnie B. 

KENNERLY, Dave 

KINGSLEY, Roger Paul 

KINLEY, Judy
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AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con't)

KIVEL, Lucy ' • 

KOGUT, Lynn 

KRAMER, Brenda 

LA FACE, Connie 

LANG, Charles J.

LANG, Keith ’ ■

LARSON, Gerald 

LEE, Martha .

LENTINE, Kathy’

LESCH, John z ■ 

LESSER, Linda

LEVIN, Ira . ■

LEWIS, Levertice 

LOWNEY, Jerry 

MCCARTHY, Margaret 

MCINTYRE , BARBARA R. 

MCINTYRE, William B. 

MCKENNA, Teresa 

MCKNIGHT, Waynette

McMANN, Mary

MCMANUS , Barbara 

MAGANA. Pedro 

MAHONEY, Matthew

. MALTER, Bruce 

MARISCAL, Gloria

MARQUE , Rebec:ca J.

MARSHALL, Terry 

MARTINEZ, Daniel 

MARTINEZ, Sally. 

MASHAYEKHI, Serous A. 

MENDEZ, Anthony G.

MENDEZ, Irene

MENDEZ, Jesus C. 

MILLER, Charmaine

MILLER , Cindy 

MILLLR, Gay Susan 

■ MONCAYO, Alfredo

MONCAYO, Mary 

MOONEYHAM, Deborah 

MOORE, P^t 
MORAN, Cinthia Diane 

MORIOKA, Toshio 

MOSLEY, Albert

NOURSE, Joan

OCHINERI ', Anthony

OCHINERI , Francis

OCHINERI , Geeri

O’DONALD ■ , Susan Helcm

OLINGER, Mike Francis

O’NEAL, Dennis Francis
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AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con’t)

•

O’NEILL, Martin Vincent SALAZAR; Amalia

O’NEILL, Racheal SALAZAR, Frink Jr. .

ONORATA, Alfred SAMUELS, Stephine

OVERMAN, Olivia Anna SARTI, Sally '

PASALICH, Karen SCHEFFEL, Ginny

PEREZSELSKY, Rose SCHULTZ, Mike

PERSHING, Sharon SHAEFER^ Marlyn

PETERSON, Candy . SHEA, Mike
PIAZZA, Giovanne SHEPARD, Mary

POINDEXTER, Connie . SHERRILL, Chhist’ne

PULLEN , John William SHIPMANf Jinet

’ QUICK, Louise . SIFERS, Philip

RAJOTTE , Selma ■ SILVERMAN, Llwrence Stephan

RAMIREZ , Alice SIMONS, Phi

RAMIREZ , Victor ■ SIMMONS, Ricard Jay

RALPHS, Leon SKELTON, Nancy

RAMIREZ, Loretta SMITH' Gregory
RHODES, Lydia ' SMITH' Jimes

RICE, Thomas D. ’ SMITH, Mitcheel

RIITOONE, Melva E. _ SMITH , Sh^non

UNDONE , Nimel SONOSKY , J.

RITTEL, Charlene . STIFF, Donnl
ROACH , Lew , ' STURRACK, Ar^

RODRIGUES , Benjamin SWITZER ^’J1^ m-

ROSS, Myri TANCHEK, MLchlel

RUGGIERI, John TAYLOR , Saundra .
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AMBASSADOR ROOM (Con’t)

TAYLOR, Terry . WEISS, Charles

THOMPSON, Kay WESENFELD, Joy

TIEGNER, George WICKS, Stephen

TOWNLEY, Mary ' •WILKINS, Lloyd B.

ULM, Jayne F. ■ WILLIAMS, Alice M. *

VARGILIO, Dennis WILLIMIS, Leroy

VILLARREAL, Gloria WILLAAMS, Louie A. '

VOLKMAN, Sherry ' WINTERS, Jack •

WALKER, Connie WOODRUFF, Gayleen

WALKER, Terry • YOUNGER, Faye .

WASHINGTON, Dennis YOUNGER, Lynn A.

WASHINGTON, Maryann ZIA, Valerie. U.

W3GLEIN, Steven . . ZIGLAR, Jenny

WEIGEL, Regina E.
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CASINO LEVEL

ACOSTA, Benito 

ACOSTA, Kathy 

ACOSTA, Patsy 

AGRONSKY, Susan 

AIZENSTAT, Steven 

ALONZO. Olivia 

ARREVILLAGA, Victor Zaldevar 

ASHBY, Helena • .

BABCOCK, Peggy 

BARKS, IMdoel 

BASTENCHORY, Marie 

BELL, Kenneth Thomas 

BELL, Paarioia • ,

BILLINGS, Stella 

"BLOOM, Lisa . 

BOONE, Lois. 

BROOKS, Mary 

BROWN, Barbara- 

CAHILL, A. V. 

CARBAJAL,, Joel 

CARBAJEL, Jose Alberto 

CERVANTES, Robert 

CERVANTES, Pat 

CHAPPELL, Veda 

CHAVEZ, Manuel 

COHEN, Richard Allen 

CUSOLITO, Elizabeth

DALEY, Fred 

DONATO, Frank 

EVANGELISTA, Donald D. 

FERDA^DINI , Mary M. 

' FERNAWDNI , Nelson

FRANK, Steve 

GOMEZ, Sergei 

GONZALES, Jose A. 

GRGAS, M.chelle 

' GRIJALVA, Gilbert Monroy

GRIJALVA, Laniece M. 

GRILL, Mannette Louise 

HACKETT /David ■

HART, Newton 

HAYES, John 

HAGERMAN, Robert Francis 

HIPWELL, Alan 

HUSAIN , Shekh Zakis 

IRWIN, John. Witney 

JURMAtN, Jeanne 

KEYES, Keven P. 

KEYES, Sharon M. 

KIM, Keen Man 

KRASNER, Barry 

LEGAR, Louis 

LESCH, Angela .

LEVIN, Marcy
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CASINO LEVEL

' LEWIS, Leola SCHIADA, Carol

LITROW, Phillip ’

LOFTIN, Edna ‘

LOHMANN, Ingeborg C.

McCLURG, Jerrelyn Sue ■

McPEEK, Billie Fay •

SCHMIDT, Theodore .

SHAMLOO, Esiiil

SMITH, James E. *

SOOVAJIAN, Adrienne

SUMPTER, Kris

MAGRIN, Alfeed Jr.

MALTER, Bernard " ‘

TAPIA, Luci.o ’

TREPIAK, Joseph

a MALTER, Helen '

MATUTE, Mario ' '

TROUPE, Elaine

• VAUGHN, Mary

• MOENCH, Erwin . .

■ MOLINA-CARRILLO , Hector Mauel

NIGRO, Camille . .

WALSH, Rose Bernardiee

WRIGER, Mary Ann

WELCH, Maggie

OLLOQUE, Alejandro

PARSONS, -Fred

PENA ,. Juan Manuel

POTTER, David

WITKOW, Barbara A. *

WRIGHT , (Mrs)

YEARLEY , Ronald Mileys

YEPEZ-ARCEO, Ramiro
" RAMIREZ, Elias Mike

REID, William Franklin

ZAVADA, Angel

ZENDEJAS, Miguel

REYES, Nicholas Maatinez ZUMEL, Richard • -

RIGGS, Carl

ROSAS, Antonio ‘

ROSENZWEIG, Joel 

SALAZAR, Ruby Dolores 

SALDANA, Arthur L.

SAUVE, Lawrence Raymond
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■ EMBASSY*ROOM

AARON, Richard ■

ABDALLA, Carol

ABRAMS, Steve *

ABRAMSON. Bruce

ADAMS, Allen R.

ADAMSON, David .

A’DMINUTTO, Andres

AGRONSKY, Ruth

BAEDEKER, Fred Jr. ' i

Baedeker, Frederick ‘
BAEDEKER, Helen |

BARBARO, Frank ’

BARON, Howard •

BARNETT, Barbara f

BARRETT, David Saul .

BARRY, Betty

•
AITKEN, Elizabeth Louise

AITKEN, Wlie '

BASS, Frank L. •

BASS, Isabel Antoinette

ALATORRE, Richard

■ ALLEGRETTE, Ada . „

BAUER, Maailyn _

BELL , Lauris .

ALTMANN, Lisett '

ANDERSON, Edna

ANDER.TON, Piers

ANGUIANO, Antonio 

. ANNABEL, Carol _

ARMIJO, John

BELL, Stephen J.

BENDER, David J.

BENDICK, Marilyn

BENSON, Harry '

. BERKSON, Dennis •

BERKSON, Peter Spencer

ARMSTRONG, Moses 

ARNOLD, Eileen M. '

- AXELROD, Dan

AXELROD, Phyllis 

BABAJIAN, Cindy Lee 

BABAJIAN, Joe Aram 

BABAJIAN, Sheri

BERNELL , EHen p.

BETTELMAN, Sanford R. - 

BERA, Sheryl A. 

BIEBERLE, Jerry 

BINCH, Joseph David 

BIEREN , Mat 

BIREN, Renne
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)

BIZA, Betty L. CADENA, Lindajo

BLACKBURN, Dan CADENA, Rachel

BLALACK, Harry ' . CARMER, Nina B.

BLASKO, Donna ’CARMER, Robert

BLOCK, Stewart x ’ CARMODY, John

BOND, Linda .
CARMODY, Vera -

BOYD, Michael M. , CARMONA, Lucille

BRAMSON, Bobbie CARRILO, Henry

BRANCH, Regin B. CEKO, Kathy

BRENnEn, Maribes ■ ■ chambers;, John

BRENT, Jeff A. /
'CHAMBERS, Beverly

BRESHERS, Robert - CHAMBERS, Stan Jr.

BRIN, Herb CHANCELLOR, Connie

BRIN, Minna ' . CHANDLER, Anna

BRIONES, Hector ’ ‘ . CHANDLER, Joseph W

BRODY, David CHRISTENSEN, Carla

BRONSTEIN, Leslie
CIESEELSKA, Maria C.

BROWN, Chaalotte CLARK, Bruce

BROWN, Jim CLARK, Robert Edward

BROWN, Lisa
CLARK,- Sonia West

BROWFIELD, Sandy . CLAVE, Michael Leon

BRYAN, Susan
CLEMONS, Clarence

BUCKHOFF, Mike CLIFTON, A.

BURKE, Charmaine CLOONY, Rosemary

BURKE, Patrica
'COFFEE, Eugene

BUTLER, Tanua COHN, Bob
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. ■ EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)

CONWELL, Elizabeth DI DOMENICO, Violet

COOPER, Janet DILTS, Douglas

COPELAND, Betsy DIRKS, Winnie

CORBERT, Dick DOBBS, Billie

CORMAN, Sandy ' DOMBROW, Waiter

COSTIGAN, Jerry DOOHAN, John J.

CROSE, Jack C. DOTTERMiAN, Gary W.

CROWLEY, Ernest M. . DOUCET, Ceci

CUCCIA, Vicki DOUGLASS, Mathew

CULLIAN, Charles DOWD, Don

CURTIN, Daniel John DRAKE, Ron

DAFFLEMYRE, Michael - ’ DRASiN, Marlene

DALY, Charles DRINKWATER, Teerell T.

DALY, Mary ' ~ DUBOIS, James K.

DAVIDSON, Stephanie Lynn DUFFIE, Waiter J.

DAVIDOW, Annabel - DUFFY, Estelyn

DAVIS, Rick DUFFY, JO

DEAN, Gordon DULFON, Barbara

DEIMER, William DURSO, Leona

DELLEA, Eugene A. DWORKKN, Joan

DE SURE, Mona DYER, Joe

DEUTSCH, Gaabiel EDWARDS, Willis F.

DEVINE, Thomas EFROS, Linda

DIAZ, Robert EINBERG, Franne

DIAZ, Vicki
. ELLIS, Albert Victor
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• EMBASSY ROOM (Con't)

ELWELL, Ruth E. GAITHER, Richard

. ENGEL, Gloria GAMBURD, Lynda ,

ENGLISH, Tim ’ GANDEL, Judy
ENYART, Scott ' GANI, Anne A.

ERICKSON, Beverly GAUSE, Gerald

EVANS,, Harry Kent GERMOND, John W.

' EVELOFF, Herbert H. GERWIN, Leslie

. EVELOFF, Herbert H (Mrs) GHEZZI, Don

• EVERS, Charles ■ GILLAN, Frank

EVRY, Hal ■ GILLISPIE, Mary

• FABE, Brenda . GIORDANO, Joseph D.

■ ■ FARMER, John ■ GOLD, Brent I.

■ FERTIK, Beth' ■ GOLD, Len

FILAN, Harold F. GOLDBERG, Jerry

FINDLEY, Larry Irvin GOLDFARB, Susan V.

. FISMN, Robert . GOLDHABER, Janic:e

FLUG, Bob GOLDMAN, Sari

FOLINO, Salvatore V. • GONZALES, Joseph

FONG, Wallace GOODMAN, Evy

FORBES, Jaimes Richard GORDON, Flora

FOX, David GORDON, Nancy

FOX, Fern GORDON, Sheila

FOX, Martha GOULD, Stanhope

FREED, Joni GRANT, Maurice •

FREEMAN, Dan GRAY, Kathleen W.
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■ EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t)

GREY, Gloria ■ ’ HERZBERGER, Florence R.

GREENBERG, Harmony - * HODGSON, G.

GREENWOOD, Angela HOEY, Mary Jane

GREENWOOD, Edie . HOFFENBERG, Vern

GRILZ, Ann ' HOLEMEYER, Pam

HAGEST, Francis . HOLIWELL , Fred

HAHN, Janeen HOLLANDER, E.1

' HAIMSON, Gil . HOLME, Barbara

HAKAM, Susan . HOHENSTEIN, Susan

HALL, Adrienne HORWIN, Noel

■ HALL, Maurice HOUSTON, Richard James

’ HALPERN, Theodor HOWARD, Clarence

• HAMERMESH, Ken HOWARD, John A.

HAMMOND, Ann HOWARD, Mary Lou
HANSEN, Dave ' . HOWARD, Scott Barry

. HANSEN; Jo Ann HUERTA, Delores

. HARPER, Ron ■ ' HUMPHREYS, Ken

' HARRIS, Harry ' ' HUNTER, Betty

: ■ HART, John HUNTLY, Robert
* „ ’
: HARTIGAN, Dorothy HURWITZ, Carole J.

' ’ HARVEY, Gloria Emily HUSMAN, Joan

HASKINS, Rachael I. ' IQBAL, Khalid

HEMINGWAY, Ann JACKSON, Larry

HEMMONS, Lionel JACQUES, Norman

HENDERSON, Willie A. JEPHCOTT, Jan

' . HEROD, Janice JIMENEZ, Thelma .
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t) •

JOHNSON, 'Louis A. ■KRANT, Maurice |

- JOSEPH, Darrell KRENTZMAN, Paul - [

JOSEPH, Norma KRISCHER, David

JUSTICE, John LABRACHE, Gregory W.

KALB, Sandese LAMONT, Lansing

KAKAR, Harish Chander' LARSON, Joan

. KAPLAN, Jeff LE BOW, Fluerette

■ KARCHMER, Felice LE CONTE, Dorothy

• KASDAY, Sharon • . ’ LE CONTE, Joseph

KATES, Richard L. ' LEE, Faith

' . KATZ, Roger LEFIN, John G.

KATZEF, Bonnie LEHRER, Michael Berryl

KAUFMAN, Jerrold ' LEIB, Adrienne R. '

KEARNES, Jane . . LEIDER, Leo

KENNY, John V. ' LEMBKE, Daryl G.

' KERSTING, Suzanne LEMKE, Darrel

KESSLER, Bruce L. LEVINE, Razella

KING, Mary Ellen LEVY, Gordon Phillip

KIZZIAH,.Maailyn LEWIS, Brian

KLASE, Diane • LEWIS, Carol

■ KLEIN, Karen LEWIS, Charlene

KOKOJAN, Henry ’ LEWIS, Elliot Barry .

KOSMAL., Edward J. LINDSAY, Mary Jane

. ’ KRAFT, Gilman LISK, Elliot Francis

; KRAFT, Joseph LITTLE, Richard J.

; KRAFT, Ruth LITTLE, Ted .
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' LOPEZ, Edward ■

LOPEZ, Peggy

LUCAS,' Sharon L. ■

LUJAN, Gloria '

• LUX, Frances

’ MCDONOUGH, Chhistine

■ MCDONOUGH, William
| MCGANN, Roy

| McGRATH, Jack
| MCLAUGHLIN, Patrick Tiffany

' . MCMAHAN, Joseph Francis

.MCMAHON, Kerry Ann '

MCNERNEY, Eloise ’

McNERNEY, Jerry 

MAESTAS, Dennis 

MAMEY, Norman N.

' MANDEVILLE, James

MARCH, Ruth ’ '

MARCHINE, Veronica

| MARCUS, Michael D. •

; ■ MARKS, Sherry

! ■MARLOWE, Rae

i MARLOWE, Richard

• MAROONEY , Jaimes J.

; MARQUAND, John B.

MARSHALL , Chris

(Con’t)

MARSILIO, John 

MARRIN, Grady 

MASON, Belle C. 

MASON, Stefan M. 

MATTHEWS, Bernice 

MEDVED, Michael 

MELLINKOFF, b " 

MENEFIELD, James R. 

MENTEER, David Hilton 

MESSURI, Felicia 

MEYERSTEIN, Maajorie 

MICHAUD, Thora 

MICHON, Chrisoopher 

MILLER, Don 

MILLER, Pete 

MITCHEL, Irmgard 

MITCHEL, Mamie 

MITTOCK, Mark •

.MIYASHITA, Jean .

MOHR, Mai 

MOLNAR, Joseph Jr. 

MOONEY, Geonine Diane 

MOORE, L. 

MORGAN, Frank 

MORGAN, Marcia 

MORRIS, John
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EMBASSY ROOM (Con’t) ■

MORRIS, Midge • PAYNE, Edwin Lee

' MOSKOWITZ, Edward PEOPLES, Paula Lynn

MUDD, Roger ‘ ■PETERSON, Susan Lee

MULLIGAN, Gloria T. ' PFLUG, Joanne

MULLIHILL, Roger PFUEGER, Valarie

MURPHY, Jack PHILPSSON, ieene

” MYMAN, Bob PILGER, John ■

NAVACARTINA, Grigor

W ' NORMAN, Ron

PINNERE, Anthony Neil 

’ ’ PIPKIN, Daryl

. NORDELLA, David ' PLISSNER, Marty

. NYDA, Eileen ' ■ POLLOCK,. Tom

’ NYDO, Jeanet POPPY , lillam

OBERDORFER, Don POWELL, Jack '

O'BRIEN, Lawrence ’ ■ • QUINN, Charles

. O'CONNELL, Carolyn RAFFA, Mary Ellen

O'CONNELL, Ray RAGHAVAN, Rod

OLLSTEIN, Marty RAS, Halina

OLSEN, Lawrence RAY, Anita

ORASZ, Deanne REED, Alston

. ORFALEA, Albert REED, Richard

ORFALEA, Richard REGULY, Robert J.

’ OSHMAN, Karen REICH, Suzyn

OWEN, Frank S. REID, Charles Jaimes

OWENS, William REIFSCHNEDDER, Fdith

PARKER, Mary Ruth REINDEL, Carl

- PAUL, Lynn REINDEL, Susan
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REISS, Mary ' RYAN, John Denton

•

RHEINHARDT, Steve 

RICH, Timothy Paul 

RICH, Walter G.

■ RIDDER, Maaie

RILEY, Leo

RINGER, Rny

RINGER, Vivian

RIPPEE, Martha Jean

. SABLE, Louis

' SALINGER, Sue

. ' SALISBURY, Sharon

SAPIR, Donna 

SCACCIAFERRO, Dom 

SCHECHTER, Hope

. SCHENKEL., Barbara

SCHULMAN, Don

RISING,' Sharon

RISSER, A. W.

SCHWABER, Anita 
/

SCHWABER, Steve

' . ROBINSON, David J.

ROBINSON, Gordon

- ROHAN, Oonagh 

ROMAN, Charles

ROMAN, Michael D.

• SCORE, Joseph 

SCOTT, Gay

' SCOTT , Jess;e D.

SEEMANN, Gerald

- SEGAL, Vickie J.

RONKA, Robert I. ' SEIM, Luba

ROTH, Esther •

ROTHBERG, Toni

.ROTHSCHILD, Sharon B. 

ROUKE, Jack

SEIM, Vicky

SEKULIC, Olga

SELIGMAN, Kathy

SELTZER, Arthur

ROY, Leticia Q.

ROY, Milltil

RUBIN," Lon

RUSHLOW, Nancy

RUSSELL, Maurine Ami

. ■ SHAMEL, John S.

SHAPIRO, Robert

SHAW, Barbara

' SHEBIB, Eva

SHERROD, Ceeille
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- SHINMOTO, Alice • STEIER, Donald

'SHULTZ, Bob J. . . STONE, Shelly

SIERRA, Jose Rodolfo STOUT, Helen
SILVERBERG, Dan SUGAR, Benita

SILBERBERG, Ken SUGAR, Larry

SIMS, Jerry Allen . SWEARINGEN, WilHm A.

SINGER, Meeill SUPPERRILLE, Nestor

SINGER., Muff SURGAR, Bonnie

SIPELSTEIN, Arlene Marcia SWOFFORD, Jesse
;• SKORE, Joe SWOPE, Adrian Jess
• . ' SLOANE, Allan Richard ’ TANKLE, Shelley

| ■ SMALL, Edger . TAYLOR, Kathy
SMALL, Lawrence Allen TAYLOR, Sandra

SMITH, Carole THAYER, Clark

. SMITH, Deedee THOMSON, Kay G.

SMIZER, Ray THOMPSON, Robert

SOLOW, Mary J. • THOMPSON, Vernon

SOMMERS, Arlene " THORNTON, John '

SONENSHINE, Ron TOBIN, Leslie

SPAHN, Harold TOIGO, Robert a.

SPISZMAN, Bert TOKUNOW, Alvin S.

SYKES, Alice N. TOMICH, Haariet

STADLER, Bill TOMICH, Sam

St. AMANT, Joseph A. TOPAS,.Fern
STEEL, Gary TURNER, Ann

STEEL, Michelle , T'URRELL , Katherine A.
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